

1       20.255 (2) (fc) Site-based management program. Biennially, the amounts  
2 in the schedule to the school board of a city of the 1st class school district  
3 under s. 119.75 for site-based management programs.

4       ••87b2175/1••SECTION 185o. 20.255 (2) (fg) of the statutes is amended to  
5 read:

6       20.255 (2) (fg) Aid for cooperative educational service agencies. The  
7 amounts in the schedule for a payment not to exceed ~~\$25,000~~ \$12,500 annually  
8 to each cooperative educational service agency, for the current operational  
9 expenses of these agencies and to match any federal funds received by these  
10 agencies for vocational education administration. The remainder of the  
11 amounts in the schedule shall be distributed by the department to cooperative  
12 educational service agencies for human growth and development programs under  
13 ss. 116.01 and 116.08 (3m).

14       ••87b0462/1••SECTION 185t. 20.255 (2) (fp) of the statutes is created to  
15 read:

16       20.255 (2) (fp) Teaching incentive program demonstration projects. The  
17 amounts in the schedule for the payment of grants to school boards for teach-  
18 ing incentive program demonstration projects under s. 115.405. This paragraph  
19 does not apply on or after July 1, 1988.

20       ••87b1426/2 •• 87b1845/2••SECTION 185v. 20.255 (2) (ft) of the statutes  
21 is created to read:

22       20.255 (2) (ft) Aid for suicide prevention program. The amounts in the  
23 schedule for a payment of \$3,000 annually to each cooperative educational  
24 service agency to provide assistance to school districts for suicide preven-  
25 tion programs.

26       ••87b1428/1 •• 87b1845/2••SECTION 185w. 20.255 (2) (g) of the statutes is  
27 amended to read:

1       20.255 (2) (g) Aid for alcohol and other drug abuse programs. All moneys  
2 received under s. 165.87 (1) for the purpose of s. 115.36 (3). The secretary  
3 of administration shall transfer moneys from this paragraph if necessary to  
4 accomplish the purposes specified in 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act),  
5 section 3036 (1g), at the rate specified in 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this  
6 act), section 3036 (1g) (cm) 2.

7       ••87b0758/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 185x. 20.255 (2) (rm) of the statutes  
8 is created to read:

9       20.255 (2) (rm) Pupil passenger safety. From the transportation fund,  
10 the amounts in the schedule to study the effectiveness of pupil passenger  
11 standards on school buses. This paragraph does not apply after July 1, 1988.

12       ••87-2215/3••SECTION 186. 20.285 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to  
13 read:

14       20.285 (1) (am) Distinguished professorships. The amounts in the sched-  
15 ular to pay the cost of distinguished professorships under s. 36.14.

16       ••87b2150/2••SECTION 186m. 20.285 (1) (as) of the statutes is created to  
17 read:

18       20.285 (1) (as) Industrial and economic development research. The  
19 amounts in the schedule for grants for industrial and economic development  
20 research projects and outreach activities under s. 36.25 (25).

21       ••87b1564/3 •• 87b1813/en••SECTION 186p. 20.285 (1) (cm) of the statutes  
22 is created to read:

23       20.285 (1) (cm) Doctoral student loans. As a continuing appropriation,  
24 the amounts in the schedule for loans to doctoral students under s. 36.42.

25       ••87b1563/3 •• 87b1813/en••SECTION 186pm. 20.285 (1) (dc) of the statutes  
26 is created to read:

27       20.285 (1) (dc) Minority teacher loans. The amounts in the schedule for  
28 the minority teacher loan program under s. 36.25 (16).

1       ••87-2201/2••SECTION 188. 20.285 (1) (dd) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.285 (1) (dd) (title) Lawton minority undergraduate grants program.  
4 The amounts in the schedule for the Lawton minority undergraduate grant pro-  
5 gram under s. ~~36.25 (17)~~ 36.34 (1).

6       ••87-2201/2••SECTION 189. 20.285 (1) (de) of the statutes is created to  
7 read:

8       20.285 (1) (de) Pilot minority student tuition award program. The  
9 amounts in the schedule for the pilot minority student tuition award program  
10 under s. 36.34 (2). No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after  
11 June 30, 1992.

12       ••87-2688/1••SECTION 190. 20.285 (1) (fp) of the statutes is repealed.

13       ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 190m. 20.285 (1) (g) of the statutes is  
14 amended to read:

15       20.285 (1) (g) Physical plant service departments. ~~The amounts in the~~  
16 ~~schedule~~ All moneys received for the operation of the university service  
17 departments, to be used for the operation of the university service  
18 departments, and to permit cooperation between the service departments and any  
19 state or federal agency, and to be available for the purchase of materials and  
20 the payment of wages. To the extent that moneys for the payment of wages  
21 under this paragraph are transferred from general purpose revenue  
22 appropriations, those appropriations may be supplemented as necessary from s.  
23 20.865 (1) (c) for pay plan costs associated with the proportionate share of  
24 wages paid by such appropriations. ~~All moneys received for the operation of~~  
25 ~~the university service departments shall be credited to this appropriation.~~

26       ••87-2331/1••SECTION 191. 20.285 (1) (gm) of the statutes is created to  
27 read:

1        20.285 (1) (gm) Auxiliary enterprises building projects. As a continuing  
2 appropriation, all moneys received for or on account of any housing facility,  
3 commons, dining hall, cafeteria, student union, athletic activity, stationery  
4 stand or bookstore, parking facility, car fleet or intercollegiate athletics  
5 at the university of Wisconsin-Madison, or such other auxiliary enterprise  
6 activities as the board of regents designates and including such fee revenues  
7 as allocated by the board of regents and including such moneys received under  
8 leases entered into before the effective date of this paragraph .... [revisor  
9 inserts date], with nonprofit building corporations as the board of regents  
10 designates to be receipts under this paragraph, for auxiliary building  
11 projects.

12        ••87-2331/1••SECTION 192. 20.285 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14        20.285 (1) (h) Auxiliary enterprises. The amounts in the schedule for  
15 the operation, maintenance and capital expenditures of activities specified in  
16 this paragraph, including the transfer of funds to nonprofit building cor-  
17 porations to be used by the corporations for the retirement of existing  
18 indebtedness and such other payments as may be required under existing loan  
19 agreements, and for optional rental payments in addition to the mandatory  
20 rental payments under the leases and subleases, in connection with the pro-  
21 viding of facilities for such activities. All Except as provided under par.  
22 (gm), all moneys received by the university of Wisconsin system for or on  
23 account of any housing facility, commons, dining halls, cafeteria, student  
24 union, athletic activities, stationery stand or ~~book store~~ bookstore, parking  
25 facilities, car fleet, intercollegiate athletics at the university of  
26 Wisconsin-Madison, or such other auxiliary enterprise activities as the board  
27 designates and including such fee revenues as allocated by the board and  
28 including such moneys received under leases entered into previously with non-

1 profit building corporations as the board designates to be receipts under this  
2 paragraph shall be credited to this appropriation. A separate account shall  
3 be maintained for each campus, the center system and extension.

4 ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 192g. 20.285 (1) (ha) of the statutes  
5 is amended to read:

6 20.285 (1) (ha) Stores. ~~The amounts in the schedule~~ All moneys received  
7 for the operation of a university stores division at any campus, center system  
8 or extension, to be used for the operation of a university stores division at  
9 any campus, for the center system or for extension, and to permit sales from  
10 these stores divisions to other divisions of the university, any agency of the  
11 state, local government or federal government, or to university related  
12 activities, and to permit cooperation between the stores divisions and any  
13 board, commission or department of state, local or federal government and the  
14 university. A separate account shall be maintained for each stores division  
15 operated pursuant to this paragraph, and funds in these accounts shall not be  
16 commingled. ~~All moneys received for the operation of a university stores~~  
17 ~~division at any campus, for the center system or extension shall be credited~~  
18 ~~to this appropriation.~~

19 ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 192h. 20.285 (1) (i) of the statutes is  
20 amended to read:

21 20.285 (1) (i) State laboratory of hygiene. ~~The amounts in the schedule~~  
22 ~~for general program operations.~~ All fees and other moneys received for or on  
23 account of the operation of the state laboratory of hygiene shall be credited  
24 to this appropriation, to be used for general program operations of the lab-  
25 oratory of hygiene.

26 ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 192i. 20.285 (1) (ia) of the statutes  
27 is amended to read:

1       20.285 (1) (ia) State laboratory of hygiene, drivers. ~~The amounts in the~~  
2 ~~schedule All moneys transferred from s. 20.435 (4) (hx) for the state labora-~~  
3 ~~tory of hygiene for costs associated with services for drivers. All moneys~~  
4 ~~transferred from s. 20.435 (4) (hx) shall be credited to this appropriation,~~  
5 ~~except that the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to~~  
6 ~~the appropriation under s. 20.435 (4) (hx).~~

7       ••87b1568/4 •• 87b1813/en••SECTION 193. 20.285 (1) (im) of the statutes  
8 is amended to read:

9       20.285 (1) (im) Academic student fees. The Except as provided in sub.  
10 (2) (1) 1, the amounts in the schedule for degree credit instruction. Except  
11 as provided under par. (Lm), all moneys received from academic student fees  
12 shall be credited to this appropriation.

13       ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 193m. 20.285 (1) (iw) of the statutes  
14 is amended to read:

15       20.285 (1) (iw) Indoor practice facility for athletic programs operation  
16 and maintenance. ~~The amounts in the schedule All moneys received for or on~~  
17 ~~account of the university of Wisconsin-Madison indoor practice facility, to be~~  
18 ~~used for the operation and maintenance, not including utilities, of the uni-~~  
19 ~~versity of Wisconsin-Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs.~~  
20 ~~All moneys received for or on account of the indoor practice facility shall be~~  
21 ~~credited to this appropriation.~~

22       ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 193p. 20.285 (1) (iz) of the statutes  
23 is amended to read:

24       20.285 (1) (iz) General operations receipts. ~~The amounts in the schedule~~  
25 ~~for general operations. All moneys received for or on account of the univer-~~  
26 ~~sity of Wisconsin system unless otherwise specifically appropriated shall be~~  
27 ~~credited to this appropriation for general purpose operations.~~

1       ••87b1564/3 •• 87b1813/en••SECTION 194m. 20.285 (1) (jL) of the statutes  
2 is created to read:

3       20.285 (1) (jL) Doctoral student loan repayments. All moneys received  
4 from the repayment of loans made under s. 36.42, to be used for loans under s.  
5 36.42.

6       ••87-2215/3••SECTION 195. 20.285 (1) (jm) of the statutes is created to  
7 read:

8       20.285 (1) (jm) Distinguished professorships. All moneys received after  
9 the effective date of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date], from gifts,  
10 grants, bequests and devises for distinguished professorships to pay the cost  
11 of distinguished professorships under s. 36.14.

12       ••87-2330/1••SECTION 196. 20.285 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

13       ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 196g. 20.285 (1) (ka) of the statutes  
14 is amended to read:

15       20.285 (1) (ka) Sale of real property. ~~The amounts in the schedule All~~  
16 net proceeds from the sale of real property by the board under s. 36.34, 1969  
17 stats., and s. 36.33, to be used for the purposes of s. 36.34, 1969 stats.,  
18 and s. 36.33, including the expenses enumerated in s. 13.48 (2) (d) incurred  
19 in selling the real property under those sections. All net proceeds from the  
20 sale of real property by the board under s. 36.34, 1969 stats., and s. 36.33  
21 shall be credited to this appropriation.

22       ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 196p. 20.285 (1) (Lm) of the statutes  
23 is amended to read:

24       20.285 (1) (Lm) Laboratories. ~~The amounts in the schedule for laboratory~~  
25 modernization. Of the monies From moneys received from academic student fees,  
26 \$1,451,200 ~~shall be credited annually to this appropriation, to be used for~~  
27 laboratory modernization. No money may be expended from or credited to this  
28 appropriation after June 30, 1996.

1       ••87b1568/4 •• 87b1813/en••SECTION 197. 20.285 (1) (n) of the statutes is  
2 amended to read:

3       20.285 (1) (n) Federal indirect cost reimbursement. All moneys received  
4 from the federal government as reimbursement for indirect costs of grants and  
5 contracts for the purposes authorized in s. 16.54 (9) (b).

6       ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 197m. 20.285 (1) (x) of the statutes is  
7 amended to read:

8       20.285 (1) (x) Driver education teachers. ~~From All moneys received from~~  
9 ~~the transportation fund, the amounts in the schedule~~ for the purpose of pro-  
10 viding driver education teacher training.

11       ••87-2192/1••SECTION 198. 20.285 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13       20.285 (2) (b) Cash fund. The board of regents may use balances in uni-  
14 versity of Wisconsin system program revenue appropriations as contingent funds  
15 for the payment of miscellaneous expenses if immediate payment is deemed  
16 necessary but not to exceed ~~\$3,000,000~~ \$3,500,000 in total.

17       ••87b1568/4 •• 87b1813/en••SECTION 199. 20.285 (2) (i) of the statutes is  
18 created to read:

19       20.285 (2) (i) Expenditures from program revenue appropriations. 1.  
20 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the amount of the appropriation under sub.  
21 (1) (im) for the 1987-88 fiscal year and any fiscal year thereafter consists  
22 of the amount in the schedule, together with an amount equal to not more than  
23 the amount by which the expenditure estimate under s. 16.50 (1) for that  
24 appropriation exceeded actual expenditures from that appropriation for the  
25 previous fiscal year, to the extent that sufficient revenues are available in  
26 the appropriation account under sub. (1) (im) to finance this appropriation.

27       2. In addition to any expenditures approved under s. 16.50 (2) to (5),  
28 the board of regents of the university of Wisconsin system may make expendi-



1 tures from the appropriation under sub. (1) (n) for any fiscal year equivalent  
2 to the amount by which the expenditure estimate under s. 16.50 (1) for that  
3 appropriation exceeded actual expenditures from that appropriation for the  
4 previous fiscal year without approval under s. 16.50 (2) to (5), to the extent  
5 that sufficient revenues are available in the appropriation account under sub.  
6 (1) (n) to finance this expenditure.

7 ••87b1168/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 200e. 20.285 (3) (iz) of the statutes  
8 is amended to read:

9 20.285 (3) (iz) General operations receipts. ~~The amounts in the schedule~~  
10 ~~for general operations of the university system administration.~~ All moneys  
11 received for or on account of the university system administration ~~shall be~~  
12 ~~credited to this appropriation~~ for general program operations of the univer-  
13 sity system administration.

14 ••87b2151/1••SECTION 200g. 20.285 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.285 (4) MINORITY AND DISADVANTAGED PROGRAMS. (a) Minority and dis-  
16 advantaged programs. The amounts in the schedule for programs for minority  
17 and disadvantaged students under s. 36.25 (14m).

18 ••87b0214/2••SECTION 200r. 20.292 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

19 SECTION 200t. 20.292 (1) (da) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.292 (1) (da) Supplemental aid. The amounts in the schedule for one-  
21 time supplemental aid to vocational, technical and adult education districts  
22 under s. 38.28 (6). No moneys may be expended under this paragraph after June  
23 30, 1988.

24 ••87b0214/2••SECTION 201g. 20.292 (1) (gm) of the statutes is created to  
25 read:

26 20.292 (1) (gm) Fire schools. The amounts in the schedule for supervis-  
27 ing and conducting schools for instruction in fire protection and prevention

1 under s. 38.04 (9). All moneys transferred from s. 20.445 (1) (L) to this  
2 appropriation shall be credited to this appropriation.

3 ••87b0307/2••SECTION 201m. 20.292 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 20.292 (2) (a) General program operations. The amounts in the schedule  
6 for general program operations under s. 38.51. This paragraph does not apply  
7 after June 30, 1988.

8 ••87b1780/en••SECTION 203m. 20.370 (1) (da) of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10 20.370 (1) (da) Water resources -- Fox river management; general fund.  
11 As a continuing appropriation from the general fund, the amounts in the  
12 schedule for the management and operation of the Fox river locks and facili-  
13 ties ~~and,~~ for expenses of the Fox river management commission under s. 30.93  
14 and for sediment sampling and mapping of the Fox river.

15 ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204b. 20.370 (1) (ea) of the statutes is amended to  
16 read:

17 20.370 (1) (ea) Parks -- general program operations. From moneys ~~allo-~~  
18 ~~ated under sub. (7) (aa) the general fund,~~ the amounts in the schedule  
19 equivalent to the portion of the appropriation under par. (mu) allocated for  
20 the operation of the state parks and state recreation areas under s. 23.091  
21 and ch. 27 and the remainder of the amounts in the schedule for the operation  
22 of the Olympic ice rink under s. 23.35.

23 ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204c. 20.370 (1) (ed) of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

25 20.370 (1) (ed) Parks -- Olympic ice rink repair, maintenance and  
26 improvement. ~~Biennially, from moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) From the~~  
27 general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the repair, maintenance and  
28 improvement of the Olympic ice rink.

1       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204d. 20.370 (1) (fb) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.370 (1) (fb) Endangered resources -- general program operations. From  
4 ~~moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) the general fund,~~ the amounts in the  
5 schedule for the administration and implementation of the nongame and endan-  
6 gered and threatened species conservation programs under ss. 29.175 and 29.415  
7 and the endangered resources program, as defined under s. 71.097 (1) (b), and  
8 for the inventory of natural areas under s. 23.27 (3).

9       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204e. 20.370 (1) (fc) of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11       20.370 (1) (fc) Endangered resources -- Wisconsin stewardship program.  
12 ~~Biennially, from moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) From the general fund,~~  
13 the amounts in the schedule for natural areas stewardship activities, includ-  
14 ing land management services, legal services, planning services and related  
15 services.

16       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204f. 20.370 (1) (fd) of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18       20.370 (1) (fd) Endangered resources -- natural heritage inventory  
19 program. ~~Biennially from moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) From the gen-~~  
20 eral fund, the amounts in the schedule to administer the natural heritage  
21 inventory program.

22       ••87-1953/1••SECTION 204g. 20.370 (1) (jr) of the statutes is created to  
23 read:

24       20.370 (1) (jr) Rental property -- maintenance. All moneys received by  
25 the department from the rental of any property on land owned by the department  
26 utilized for resource management, to be used for the maintenance of rental  
27 property on land owned by the department utilized for resource management.

1       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204h. 20.370 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.370 (1) (kb) Resource acquisition and development -- state funds. As  
4 a continuing appropriation from ~~moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) the gen-~~  
5 eral fund, the amounts in the schedule for land acquisition, preservation,  
6 development and improvement under ss. 23.09 (2), 23.27 (4), 23.30 and 30.26.

7       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204i. 20.370 (1) (kc) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9       20.370 (1) (kc) Resource acquisition and development -- principal repay-  
10 ment and interest. From ~~moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) the general~~  
11 fund, a sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of  
12 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition,  
13 construction, development, enlargement or improvement of state recreation  
14 facilities under s. 20.866 (2) (tp) and (tr) and in financing land acquisition  
15 activities under s. 20.866 (2) (ts) and (tt) but not including payments made  
16 under sub. (4) (jb). ~~This appropriation and sub. (4) (jb) have priority over~~  
17 ~~all other allocations made from sub. (7) (aa) and the other allocations shall~~  
18 ~~be prorated if necessary, to meet the requirements of this paragraph.~~

19       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 204j. 20.370 (1) (kd) of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21       20.370 (1) (kd) Resource acquisition and development -- Olympic ice rink  
22 lease rental payments. From ~~moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) the general~~  
23 fund, a sum sufficient for the payment of rentals on leases and subleases  
24 previously entered into under s. 560.05 for the Olympic ice rink.

25       ••87a0878/3••SECTION 204k. 20.370 (1) (kp) of the statutes is created to  
26 read:

27       20.370 (1) (kp) Resource acquisition and development -- boating access.  
28 As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for state recrea-

1 tional boating projects which provide public access to inland waters, as  
2 defined in s. 29.01 (9), which are lakes in the region identified under s.  
3 25.29 (7) (a).

4 ••87-2764/2••SECTION 204L. 20.370 (1) (kq) of the statutes is amended to  
5 read:

6 20.370 (1) (kq) Resource acquisition and development -- taxes and  
7 assessments. ~~Biennially,~~ ~~the~~ The amounts in the schedule to pay taxes and  
8 assessments that are or may become a lien on property acquired prior to date  
9 of conveyance to the state.

10 ••87b1819/1 •• 87b1922/en••SECTION 204Le. 20.370 (1) (Lq) of the statutes  
11 is created to read:

12 20.370 (1) (Lq) Beaver control; forestry account. As a continuing  
13 appropriation, from the forestry account of the conservation fund, the amounts  
14 in the schedule for making beaver control subsidy payments under s. 29.59 and  
15 for administering that section.

16 ••87b1282/2 •• 87b1780/en••SECTION 204Lm. 20.370 (1) (Lr) of the statutes  
17 is created to read:

18 20.370 (1) (Lr) Beaver control; fish and wildlife account. As a con-  
19 tinuing appropriation, from the fish and wildlife account of the conservation  
20 fund, the amounts in the schedule for making beaver control subsidy payments  
21 under s. 29.59 and for administering that section.

22 ••87-1957/1••SECTION 204m. 20.370 (1) (mi) of the statutes is created to  
23 read:

24 20.370 (1) (mi) General program operations -- research service funds.  
25 All moneys received from public or private sources under s. 23.09 (2) (k) for  
26 natural resources research projects.

27 ••87-2764/2••SECTION 204n. 20.370 (1) (ms) of the statutes is amended to  
28 read:

1       20.370 (1) (ms) General program operations -- state all-terrain vehicle  
2 areas and trails. ~~As a biennial appropriation, the~~ The amounts in the sched-  
3 ule from moneys received from all-terrain vehicle registration for state all-  
4 terrain vehicle areas and trails. No moneys may be expended from this appro-  
5 priation after June 30, 1989.

6       ••87a0878/3••SECTION 204o. 20.370 (2) (aq) of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8       20.370 (2) (aq) (title) Water resources management -- lake and river  
9 management. ~~Biennially, from the transportation fund, the~~ The amounts in the  
10 schedule for lake and river management activities.

11       ••87-1948/3••SECTION 204p. 20.370 (2) (bL) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13       20.370 (2) (bL) Wastewater management -- fees. All moneys received under  
14 s. 144.025 (2) (L) for the certification of wastewater treatment plant oper-  
15 ators and under ss. 146.20 (4s) (a) and (b) and 147.033 (2) (a) for wastewater  
16 management activities.

17       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 204q. 20.370 (2) (ca) of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19       20.370 (2) (ca) Air management -- sulfur dioxide emission reduction  
20 study. ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule to conduct the sulfur  
21 dioxide emission reduction study.

22       ••87-1947/1••SECTION 204r. 20.370 (2) (ci) of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24       20.370 (2) (ci) Air management -- permit review and enforcement. The  
25 amounts in the schedule for any purpose specified under s. 144.399 (1) ~~(a) or~~  
26 ~~(b).~~ All moneys received from fees imposed under s. 144.399 shall be credited  
27 to this appropriation.

1       ••87b1306/3 •• 87b1780/en••SECTION 204s. 20.370 (2) (di) of the statutes  
2 is created to read:

3       20.370 (2) (di) Solid waste management -- reimbursements and environ-  
4 mental repair. All moneys, including interest, received under s. 144.442 from  
5 the recovery of expenditures and reimbursements under the environmental repair  
6 program, the hazardous substances spills program and the abandoned container  
7 program, for compliance with consent order contracts with responsible parties  
8 and for the administration of these programs.

9       ••87b1306/3 •• 87b1780/en••SECTION 204t. 20.370 (2) (du) of the statutes  
10 is repealed.

11       ••87b1357/1 •• 87b1751/en••SECTION 209m. 20.370 (2) (dw) of the statutes  
12 is created to read:

13       20.370 (2) (dw) Solid waste management -- waste tire removal and recovery  
14 programs. From the transportation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the  
15 amounts in the schedule for the waste tire removal and recovery programs under  
16 ss. 144.449 and 144.798.

17       ••87a1027/3••SECTION 251n. 20.370 (2) (hq) of the statutes is created to  
18 read:

19       20.370 (2) (hq) Solid waste management -- petroleum storage environmental  
20 cleanup. From the petroleum storage environmental cleanup fund, all moneys  
21 received from the petroleum storage environmental cleanup fund, except moneys  
22 appropriated under par. (hr), for purposes related to the petroleum storage  
23 environmental cleanup program under s. 144.4425.

24       ••87a1027/3••SECTION 251o. 20.370 (2) (hr) of the statutes is created to  
25 read:

26       20.370 (2) (hr) Solid waste management -- petroleum storage environmental  
27 cleanup; administration. From the petroleum storage environmental cleanup

1 fund, the amounts in the schedule for the administration of the petroleum  
2 storage environmental cleanup program under s. 144.4425.

3 ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251q. 20.370 (2) (mb) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 20.370 (2) (mb) General program operations -- groundwater general fund  
6 supplement. ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule to be transferred to  
7 the groundwater fund.

8 ••87a0886/2••SECTION 251r. 20.370 (2) (mc) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251s. 20.370 (2) (md) of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11 20.370 (2) (md) General program operations -- environmental repair gen-  
12 eral fund supplement. ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule to be  
13 transferred to the environmental repair fund.

14 ••87-2612/1••SECTION 251t. 20.370 (2) (mq) of the statutes is repealed.

15 ••87-2612/1••SECTION 251u. 20.370 (2) (ms) of the statutes is amended to  
16 read:

17 20.370 (2) (ms) (title) General program operations -- groundwater  
18 activities. From the groundwater fund, the amounts in the schedule to develop  
19 groundwater standards, implement ch. 160 and conduct groundwater monitoring  
20 activities.

21 ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251v. 20.370 (3) (as) of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23 20.370 (3) (as) Law enforcement -- all-terrain vehicle enforcement. ~~As a~~  
24 ~~biennial appropriation, the~~ The amounts in the schedule from moneys received  
25 from all-terrain vehicle registration, for state law enforcement operations  
26 related to all-terrain vehicles, including actual enforcement, safety  
27 training, accident reporting and similar activities.



1       ••87-2612/1••SECTION 251w. 20.370 (3) (cr) of the statutes is created to  
2 read:

3       20.370 (3) (cr) Environmental enforcement -- groundwater enforcement.  
4 From the groundwater fund, the amounts in the schedule for the enforcement of  
5 groundwater standards and related activities under ch. 160.

6       ••87-1941/2••SECTION 251x. 20.370 (3) (dg) of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8       20.370 (3) (dg) (title) Environmental impact -- consultant services;  
9 printing and postage costs. All moneys received under s. 23.40 (3) (d) which  
10 are designated as related to the cost of authorized environmental consultant  
11 services, to pay for those services, and all amounts designated as costs of  
12 printing and postage, to pay for those costs.

13       ••87a0888/1••SECTION 251y. 20.370 (3) (mg) of the statutes is repealed.

14       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251z. 20.370 (4) (ar) of the statutes is amended to  
15 read:

16       20.370 (4) (ar) Resource aids -- county forests, forest croplands and  
17 managed forest land aids. ~~Biennially,~~ The amounts in the schedule to pay  
18 county forest aids under s. 28.11 (8), forest croplands aids under subch. I of  
19 ch. 77 and managed forest land aids under ss. 77.85 (2) and 77.89 (1).

20       ••87a0878/3••SECTION 251zb. 20.370 (4) (bp) of the statutes is created to  
21 read:

22       20.370 (4) (bp) Recreation aids -- waterfront park aids; conservation  
23 fund. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to provide  
24 aid to towns, villages, cities, counties and the Yahara watershed management  
25 district for the development of waterfront parks under s. 23.09 (25) (e).

26       ••87b1298/1   •• 87b1780/en••SECTION 251zc. 20.370 (4) (bp) of the  
27 statutes, as affected by 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed.

1       ••87a0878/3••SECTION 251zd. 20.370 (4) (bu) of the statutes is repealed  
2 and recreated to read:

3       20.370 (4) (bu) Recreation aids -- recreational boating projects. As a  
4 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating  
5 projects under s. 33.40.

6       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zf. 20.370 (4) (bv) of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8       20.370 (4) (bv) Recreation aids -- motorcycle recreation aids; trails.  
9 ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule to provide aid to towns, villages,  
10 cities and counties for the acquisition, development, operation and mainte-  
11 nance of off-the-road Type 1 motorcycle trails and facilities under s. 23.09  
12 (25) (a) and to the department for the development and maintenance of existing  
13 off-the-road Type 1 motorcycle trails at the Black River state forest and the  
14 Bong state recreation area under s. 23.09 (25) (a).

15       ••87a0878/3••SECTION 251zh. 20.370 (4) (bw) of the statutes is amended to  
16 read:

17       20.370 (4) (bw) (title) Recreation aids -- waterfront park aids; trans-  
18 portation fund. ~~Biennially~~ From the transportation fund, as a continuing  
19 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to provide aid to towns, villages,  
20 cities ~~and,~~ counties ~~and the Yahara watershed management district~~ for the  
21 development of ~~local~~ waterfront parks under s. 23.09 (25) (e).

22       ••87b1298/1 •• 87b1780/en••SECTION 251zhm. 20.370 (4) (bw) of the  
23 statutes, as affected by 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and  
24 recreated to read:

25       20.370 (4) (bw) Recreation aids -- motorcycle recreation aids; parks.  
26 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to provide aid to towns, villages,  
27 cities, counties and the Yahara watershed management district for the  
28 development of local parks under s. 23.09 (25) (e).

1       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zi. 20.370 (4) (ca) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.370 (4) (ca) Environmental aids -- point source; prior to bonding and  
4 small projects. ~~Biennially, from~~ From the general fund, the amounts in the  
5 schedule to make payments to municipalities and school districts on agreements  
6 entered into under s. 144.21 (6) (a) and to make payments to municipalities  
7 and school districts on agreements entered into under s. 144.21 (6) (c) for  
8 smaller projects for sewage treatment facilities.

9       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zj. 20.370 (4) (cf) of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11       20.370 (4) (cf) Environmental aids -- private sewage system replacement  
12 and rehabilitation. ~~Biennially, from~~ From the general fund, the amounts in the  
13 schedule for financial assistance under the private sewage system replacement  
14 and rehabilitation program. Payments may be made from this appropriation for  
15 expenditures and for payment of encumbrances authorized under s. 144.24 (10),  
16 1979 stats., and s. 144.245, regardless of when the encumbrances were  
17 incurred.

18       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zk. 20.370 (4) (da) of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20       20.370 (4) (da) Environmental planning aids -- local water quality  
21 planning. ~~Biennially, from~~ From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule  
22 to provide state assistance to designated local agencies for water quality  
23 planning activities under s. 144.235.

24       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zL. 20.370 (4) (dc) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

26       20.370 (4) (dc) Environmental planning aids -- recycling transition  
27 funds. ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule for aid payments for  
28 assistance in the continuation of planning recycling and resource recovery

1 projects to counties which were involved in negotiations with the Wisconsin  
2 solid waste recycling authority under ch. 232, 1981 stats., and are located in  
3 an area for which the authority received a federal grant from the U.S. envi-  
4 ronmental protection agency.

5 ••87b0999/2 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 251zm. 20.370 (4) (dd) of the statutes  
6 is renumbered 20.370 (4) (cd).

7 ••87b0838/2 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 251zn. 20.370 (4) (de) of the statutes  
8 is renumbered 20.370 (4) (dq) and amended to read:

9 20.370 (4) (dq) Environmental aids -- scenic urban waterways. ~~From the~~  
10 ~~general fund, as~~ As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to  
11 administer a program for scenic urban waterways under s. 30.275.

12 ••87-2390/3••SECTION 251zo. 20.370 (4) (ea) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14 20.370 (4) (ea) Aids in lieu of taxes. ~~From moneys allocated under sub-~~  
15 ~~(7) (aa) the general fund,~~ a sum sufficient to pay aids to municipalities for  
16 state lands under s. 70.113.

17 ••87a0878/3••SECTION 251zp. 20.370 (4) (fr) of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19 20.370 (4) (fr) (title) Enforcement aids -- boating enforcement. ~~From~~  
20 ~~the transportation fund, the~~ The amounts in the schedule for local boating  
21 enforcement aids.

22 ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zq. 20.370 (4) (fu) of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24 20.370 (4) (fu) Enforcement aids -- all-terrain vehicle enforcement. ~~As~~  
25 ~~a biennial appropriation, the~~ The amounts in the schedule from moneys received  
26 from all-terrain vehicle registration for local law enforcement aids.

27 ••87a0944/1••SECTION 251zr. 20.370 (4) (ga) of the statutes is created to  
28 read:

1       20.370 (4) (ga) Enforcement aids -- spearfishing enforcement. As a con-  
2 tinuing appropriation from the general fund, the amounts in the schedule to  
3 make payments to counties and municipalities under s. 29.599 to reimburse them  
4 for certain law enforcement costs associated with spearfishing.

5       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 251zs. 20.370 (4) (hb) of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7       20.370 (4) (hb) Youth camps and work projects -- state funds. From  
8 moneys ~~allocated under sub. (7) (aa) the general fund,~~ the amounts in the  
9 schedule for the construction and operation of youth conservation camps under  
10 s. 23.09 (23) and for conservation work projects under s. 23.09 (22).

11       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zt. 20.370 (4) (iq) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13       20.370 (4) (iq) Aids administration -- all-terrain vehicle recreation.  
14 ~~As a biennial appropriation, the~~ The amounts in the schedule from moneys  
15 received from all-terrain vehicle registration for the administration of local  
16 all-terrain vehicle aids, for expenses incurred by the off-the-road vehicle  
17 council and for related costs.

18       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 251ztt. 20.370 (4) (jb) of the statutes is amended  
19 to read:

20       20.370 (4) (jb) Debt service -- recreational boating bonds. From moneys  
21 ~~allocated under sub. (7) (aa) the general fund,~~ a sum sufficient to reimburse  
22 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in  
23 assisting municipalities in the acquisition, construction, development,  
24 enlargement or improvement of recreational boating ~~facilities~~ projects under  
25 s. ~~30.92~~ 33.40.

26       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 251zu. 20.370 (7) (title) of the statutes is  
27 repealed.

28       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 251zv. 20.370 (7) (aa) of the statutes is repealed.

1       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zw. 20.370 (8) (dq) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.370 (8) (dq) Snowmobile registration. ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in  
4 the schedule from the snowmobile enforcement and administration account in the  
5 conservation fund for snowmobile registration.

6       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zx. 20.370 (8) (dr) of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8       20.370 (8) (dr) Boat registration. ~~Biennially, from~~ From the moneys  
9 received under s. 30.52 (3), the amounts in the schedule for boat  
10 registration.

11       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zy. 20.370 (8) (ds) of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13       20.370 (8) (ds) All-terrain vehicle administration. ~~As a biennial~~  
14 ~~appropriation, the~~ The amounts in the schedule from moneys received from all-  
15 terrain vehicle registration for the administration of the registration pro-  
16 gram under s. 23.33.

17       ••87-2764/2••SECTION 251zz. 20.370 (8) (La) of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19       20.370 (8) (La) Facility repair and maintenance. ~~Biennially, from~~ From  
20 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the repair and maintenance  
21 costs of existing structures and buildings under the control of the  
22 department.

23       ••87-2390/3••SECTION 252b. 20.370 (8) (Lc) of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

25       20.370 (8) (Lc) Facility repair and maintenance -- parks and youth camps.  
26 ~~Biennially, from~~ From the moneys allocated under sub. (7) (aa) general fund,  
27 the amounts in the schedule for the repair and maintenance costs of existing

1 structures and buildings located in state parks, recreation areas and youth  
2 camps operated by the department under s. 23.09 (23).

3 ••87-2764/2••SECTION 252h. 20.370 (8) (Lr) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 20.370 (8) (Lr) Facility repair and maintenance. ~~Biennially,~~ The  
6 amounts in the schedule for the repair and maintenance costs of existing  
7 structures and buildings under the control of the department.

8 ••87b0518/1••SECTION 252m. 20.370 (8) (Lu) of the statutes is created to  
9 read:

10 20.370 (8) (Lu) Rental property -- maintenance. All moneys received by  
11 the department from the rental of any property on land owned by the department  
12 utilized for purposes other than resource management, to be used for the  
13 repair and maintenance of rental property on land owned by the department  
14 utilized for purposes other than resource management.

15 ••87-1938/2••SECTION 272ag. 20.370 (8) (mk) of the statutes is created to  
16 read:

17 20.370 (8) (mk) General program operations -- data processing. The  
18 amounts in the schedule to meet the costs associated with computer time for  
19 data processing services. All moneys received from the department for com-  
20 puter time for data processing services shall be credited to this  
21 appropriation.

22 ••87-2719/1••SECTION 272ar. 20.370 (8) (mv) of the statutes is created to  
23 read:

24 20.370 (8) (mv) General program operations -- groundwater fund. From the  
25 groundwater fund, the amounts in the schedule for the general administration  
26 and field administration of the department.

27 ••87-2763/1••SECTION 272b. 20.395 (1) (br) of the statutes is amended to  
28 read:

1       20.395 (1) (br) Milwaukee urban area rail transit system planning study;  
2 state funds. ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of  
3 providing the state share of a federally financially assisted planning study  
4 of an urban rail transit system under s. 85.063 to serve the Milwaukee urban  
5 area. The department shall maximize the use of federal financial aids avail-  
6 able for this study wherever feasible and appropriate.

7       ••87-2763/1••SECTION 272d. 20.395 (1) (fr) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9       20.395 (1) (fr) Flood damage aids, state funds. As a continuing  
10 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to make payments under s. 06.34.  
11 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), if the balance in this appropriation  
12 exceeds \$1,500,000 on June 30 of ~~the odd-numbered~~ any fiscal year, the amount  
13 in excess of \$1,500,000 shall lapse to the transportation fund.

14       ••87-2438/2••SECTION 272h. 20.395 (1) (gq) of the statutes is created to  
15 read:

16       20.395 (1) (gq) Expressway policing aids, state funds. The amounts in  
17 the schedule to reimburse any county policing expressways under s. 59.965 (10)  
18 (b).

19       SECTION 272hm. 20.395 (2) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:

20       20.395 (2) (cq) (title) Harbor assistance and ferry service assistance  
21 grants, state funds. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the  
22 schedule for harbor assistance under s. 85.095 (2) (a) and ferry service  
23 assistance under s. 85.095 (4), except that no more than \$100,000 may be  
24 expended for ferry service assistance.

25       ••87-2242/4••SECTION 272i. 20.395 (2) (eq) (title) of the statutes is  
26 amended to read:

27       20.395 (2) (eq) (title) Highway and local bridge improvement assistance,  
28 state funds.



1       ••87-2242/4••SECTION 272j. 20.395 (2) (ev) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.395 (2) (ev) (title) Local bridge improvement assistance, local funds.  
4 All moneys received from any local unit of government or other source for  
5 ~~providing public access roads to navigable waters and for the purposes of ss.~~  
6 ~~84.27 and 84.28 and for improving bridges under ss. 84.11, 84.12, 84.17 and~~  
7 ~~84.18 and for improving highways that are not state trunk or connecting~~  
8 ~~highways, for such purposes.~~

9       ••87-2242/4••SECTION 272k. 20.395 (2) (ex) of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11       20.395 (2) (ex) (title) Local bridge improvement assistance, federal  
12 funds. All moneys received from the federal government for ~~providing public~~  
13 ~~access roads to navigable waters and for the purposes of ss. 84.27 and 84.28~~  
14 ~~and for improving bridges under ss. 84.11, 84.12, 84.17 and 84.18 and for~~  
15 ~~improving highways that are not state trunk or connecting highways, for such~~  
16 ~~purposes.~~

17       ••87-2242/4••SECTION 272L. 20.395 (2) (fv) of the statutes is created to  
18 read:

19       20.395 (2) (fv) Local highway improvement assistance, local funds. All  
20 moneys received from any local unit of government or other source for provid-  
21 ing public access roads to navigable waters and for the purposes of ss. 84.27  
22 and 84.28 and for improving highways that are not state trunk or connecting  
23 highways, for such purposes.

24       ••87-2242/4••SECTION 272m. 20.395 (2) (fx) of the statutes is created to  
25 read:

26       20.395 (2) (fx) Local highway improvement assistance, federal funds. All  
27 moneys received from the federal government for providing public access roads  
28 to navigable waters and for the purposes of ss. 84.27 and 84.28 and for

1 improving highways that are not state trunk or connecting highways, for such  
2 purposes.

3 ••87b0871/2 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 272n. 20.395 (2) (gq) of the statutes  
4 is amended to read:

5 20.395 (2) (gq) (title) Railroad crossing improvement and protection  
6 assistance, state funds. ~~As a continuing appropriation, the~~ The amounts in  
7 the schedule to pay the costs for railroad crossing protection improvements  
8 under s. 195.28 (2) and railroad crossing protection under s. 195.28 (3).

9 ••87b0871/2 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 272p. 20.395 (2) (gr) of the statutes  
10 is repealed.

11 ••87a0893/1••SECTION 272r. 20.395 (2) (hq) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ••87-2066/6••SECTION 273. 20.395 (2) (iq) of the statutes is created to  
13 read:

14 20.395 (2) (iq) Transportation facilities economic assistance and  
15 development, state funds. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the  
16 schedule for improvement of transportation facilities for the purpose of eco-  
17 nomic assistance and development under s. 84.185.

18 ••87-2066/6••SECTION 274. 20.395 (2) (iv) of the statutes is created to  
19 read:

20 20.395 (2) (iv) Transportation facilities economic assistance and  
21 development, local funds. All moneys received from any local unit of govern-  
22 ment or other source for improvement of transportation facilities for the  
23 purpose of economic assistance and development under s. 84.185.

24 ••87-2066/6••SECTION 275. 20.395 (2) (ix) of the statutes is created to  
25 read:

26 20.395 (2) (ix) Transportation facilities economic assistance and  
27 development, federal funds. All moneys received from the federal government

1 for improvement of transportation facilities for the purpose of economic  
2 assistance and development under s. 84.185.

3 ••87-2252/1••SECTION 275b. 20.395 (3) (aq) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ••87-2251/1••SECTION 275d. 20.395 (3) (dq) of the statutes is amended to  
5 read:

6 20.395 (3) (dq) Improvement of state bridges, state funds. As a con-  
7 tinuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for improvement of bridges  
8 on state trunk or connecting highways and other bridges for which improvement  
9 is a state responsibility, for necessary approach work for such bridges and  
10 for replacement of such bridges with at-grade crossing improvements. This  
11 paragraph does not apply to bridges on the national system of interstate and  
12 defense highways.

13 ••87-2251/1••SECTION 275f. 20.395 (3) (dv) of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15 20.395 (3) (dv) Improvement of state bridges, local funds. All moneys  
16 received from any local unit of government or other source for improvement of  
17 bridges on state trunk or connecting highways and other bridges for which  
18 improvement is a state responsibility, for necessary approach work for such  
19 bridges and for replacement of such bridges with at-grade crossing  
20 improvements, for such purposes. This paragraph does not apply to bridges on  
21 the national system of interstate and defense highways.

22 ••87-2251/1••SECTION 275h. 20.395 (3) (dx) of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24 20.395 (3) (dx) Improvement of state bridges, federal funds. All moneys  
25 received from the federal government for improvement of bridges on state trunk  
26 or connecting highways and other bridges for which improvement is a state  
27 responsibility, for necessary approach work for such bridges and for replace-  
28 ment of such bridges with at-grade crossing improvements, for such purposes.

1 This paragraph does not apply to bridges on the national system of interstate  
2 and defense highways.

3 ••87-2763/1••SECTION 275j. 20.395 (3) (hq) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 20.395 (3) (hq) Highway traffic operations, state funds. ~~Biennially, the~~  
6 ~~amount~~ The amounts in the schedule for highway operations such as permit  
7 issuance, pavement marking, highway signing, traffic signalization and highway  
8 lighting under ss. 84.04, 84.07, 84.10, 348.25, 348.26 and 348.27 and ch. 349.

9 ••87a0868/1••SECTION 275k. 20.395 (4) (aq) of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11 20.395 (4) (aq) Department management and operations, state funds. The  
12 amounts in the schedule for departmental planning and administrative activi-  
13 ties and the administration and management of departmental programs except  
14 those programs under sub. (3) (iq), including those activities in s. 85.07 and  
15 including \$220,000 in each fiscal year to reimburse the department of justice  
16 for legal services provided the department under s. 165.25 (4) (a) and  
17 including the ride-sharing program under s. 85.24 and the minority civil  
18 engineer scholarship and loan repayment incentive grant program under s.  
19 85.107.

20 ••87-2237/2••SECTION 275L. 20.395 (5) (cg) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ••87-2237/2••SECTION 275m. 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23 20.395 (5) (cq) (title) Vehicle registration, inspection and maintenance  
24 and driver licensing, state funds. The amounts in the schedule for adminis-  
25 tering the vehicle registration and driver licensing program, including the  
26 traffic violation and registration program, for administering the motor vehi-  
27 cle emission inspection and maintenance program under s. 110.20 and to  
28 compensate for services performed, as determined by the secretary of

1 transportation, by any county providing registration services. Of the amount  
2 appropriated under this paragraph, the department may maintain a contingent  
3 fund, not to exceed \$6,000, for establishing change funds in the amount deemed  
4 necessary by the department.

5 ••87-2438/2••SECTION 275o. 20.395 (5) (dq) of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7 20.395 (5) (dq) Vehicle inspection and traffic enforcement, state funds.

8 The amounts in the schedule for administering the ambulance inspection program  
9 under s. 341.085 and the vehicle inspection and traffic enforcement programs,  
10 including \$495,000 in fiscal year 1983-84 and \$509,900 in fiscal year 1984-85  
11 and thereafter to reimburse any county policing expressways under s. 59.965  
12 (10) (b).

13 ••87-2237/2••SECTION 275p. 20.395 (5) (hr) of the statutes is repealed.

14 SECTION 275pm. 20.395 (6) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.395 (6) (aq) Principal repayment and interest, transportation  
16 facilities, state funds. A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for  
17 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the  
18 acquisition, construction, development, enlargement or improvement of trans-  
19 portation facilities under ss. 84.51, 84.52, 84.53 and 85.095 (2).

20 ••87-2252/1••SECTION 275q. 20.395 (9) (td) of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22 20.395 (9) (td) Real estate major cost carry-over. When a highway, air-  
23 port or railroad land acquisition project is approved by the secretary under  
24 s. 84.09, 85.09 or 114.33, the moneys allocated for the project from subs. (2)  
25 (bq), (dq) and (eq) and (3) ~~(aq)~~, (bq), (cq), (dq), (eq), (fq), (gq) and (hq)  
26 may be considered encumbered.

27 ••87b1296/2 •• 87b1780/en••SECTION 275r. 20.399 (1) (r) of the statutes  
28 is amended to read:

1       20.399 (1) (r) Corps enrollee compensation and support; transportation  
2 fund. As a continuing appropriation, from the transportation fund, the  
3 amounts in the schedule for the payment of corps enrollee compensation and for  
4 the payment of other costs for conservation projects, including the costs of  
5 acquiring trees, plants and shrubs for highway beautification projects in  
6 counties with a population of 500,000 or more, if those costs are not paid by  
7 project sponsors. Corps enrollee compensation includes the cost of salaries,  
8 benefits, incentive payments and vouchers.

9       ••87a0908/1••SECTION 275s. 20.399 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11       20.399 (2) (q) Administrative support; conservation fund. Biennially,  
12 ~~from~~ From the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for the payment  
13 of administrative expenses related to the Wisconsin conservation corps  
14 program.

15       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 296m. 20.420 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

16       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 296n. 20.420 (1) (title) of the statutes is renum-  
17 bered 20.505 (6) (title) and amended to read:

18       20.505 (6) (title) OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE.

19       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 296p. 20.420 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21       20.420 (1) (a) (title) General program operations. The amounts in the  
22 schedule for ~~planning and administration under the justice system improvement~~  
23 ~~act of 1979, P.L. 96-157, and any related programs~~ general program operations.

24       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 296q. 20.420 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by  
25 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is renumbered 20.505 (6) (a).

26       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 296r. 20.420 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to  
27 read:

1 20.420 (1) (am) Statistical analysis center. The amounts in the schedule  
2 for the operation of the statistical analysis center.

3 ••87b0496/3••SECTION 296s. 20.420 (1) (am) of the statutes, as created by  
4 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is renumbered 20.455 (2) (am).

5 ••87b0496/3••SECTION 297a. 20.420 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to  
6 read:

7 20.420 (1) (g) Anti-drug enforcement program, aids and local assistance.

8 All moneys received from the penalty assessment surcharge on court fines and  
9 forfeitures as allocated under s. 165.87 (1) to match federal funds made  
10 available under subtitle K of title I of P.L. 99-570, except as provided in  
11 par. (h) and s. 20.435 (4) (jk). The executive director of the council may  
12 transfer moneys not needed as matching funds under this paragraph to par. (h).  
13 The secretary of administration shall transfer \$250,000 from this paragraph to  
14 s. 20.435 (4) (jk) in each fiscal year. The secretary of administration shall  
15 transfer moneys from this paragraph if necessary to accomplish the purposes  
16 specified in 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 3036 (1g), at the  
17 rate specified in 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 3036 (1g) (cm)

18 1. If moneys are transferred from this paragraph for purposes specified in  
19 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 3036 (1g), there shall be a cor-  
20 responding decrease in the amounts expended under this paragraph and trans-  
21 ferred to par. (h) and s. 20.435 (4) (jk). Any such decrease shall be as  
22 follows: 39% of the decrease shall be in the amounts expended under this  
23 paragraph, 35% of the decrease shall be in the amount transferred to par. (h)  
24 and 26% of the decrease shall be in the amount transferred to s. 20.435 (4)  
25 (jk).

26 ••87b0496/3 •• 87b1428/1 •• 87b1845/2••SECTION 297b. 20.420 (1) (g) of  
27 the statutes, as created by 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is renumbered  
28 20.505 (6) (g) and amended to read:

1       20.505 (6) (g) Anti-drug enforcement program, aids and local assistance.  
2 All moneys received from the penalty assessment surcharge on court fines and  
3 forfeitures as allocated under s. 165.87 (1) to match federal funds made  
4 available under subtitle K of title I of P.L. 99-570, except as provided in  
5 par. (h) and s. 20.435 (4) (jk). The executive staff director of the council  
6 office of justice assistance may transfer moneys not needed as matching funds  
7 under this paragraph to par. (h). The secretary of administration shall  
8 transfer \$250,000 from this paragraph to s. 20.435 (4) (jk) in each fiscal  
9 year. The secretary of administration shall transfer moneys from this para-  
10 graph if necessary to accomplish the purposes specified in 1987 Wisconsin Act  
11 .... (this act), section 3036 (1g), at the rate specified in 1987 Wisconsin  
12 Act .... (this act), section 3036 (1g) (cm) 1. If moneys are transferred from  
13 this paragraph for purposes specified in 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act),  
14 section 3036 (1g), there shall be a corresponding decrease in the amounts  
15 expended under this paragraph and transferred to par. (h) and s. 20.435 (4)  
16 (jk). Any such decrease shall be as follows: 39% of the decrease shall be in  
17 the amounts expended under this paragraph, 35% of the decrease shall be in the  
18 amount transferred to par. (h) and 26% of the decrease shall be in the amount  
19 transferred to s. 20.435 (4) (jk).

20       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 297c. 20.420 (1) (h) of the statutes is created to  
21 read:

22       20.420 (1) (h) Anti-drug enforcement program, state operations. All  
23 moneys transferred from par. (g) to match federal funds made available under  
24 subtitle K of title I of P.L. 99-570 regarding allocations to state agencies  
25 for planning, programs and administration regarding anti-drug abuse law  
26 enforcement assistance.

27       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 297d. 20.420 (1) (h) of the statutes, as created by  
28 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is renumbered 20.505 (6) (h).



1       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 299. 20.420 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to  
2 read:

3       20.420 (1) (k) Interagency and intra-agency assistance. All moneys  
4 received from any state agency for planning, programs and administration  
5 regarding anti-drug abuse law enforcement assistance.

6       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 299a. 20.420 (1) (k) of the statutes, as created by  
7 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is renumbered 20.505 (6) (k).

8       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 299m. 20.420 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered  
9 20.505 (6) (m).

10       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 299p. 20.420 (1) (o) of the statutes is renumbered  
11 20.505 (6) (o).

12       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 299q. 20.420 (1) (p) of the statutes is renumbered  
13 20.505 (6) (p).

14       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 299r. 20.420 (1) (pa) of the statutes is renumbered  
15 20.505 (6) (pa).

16       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 300. 20.420 (1) (pb) of the statutes is created to  
17 read:

18       20.420 (1) (pb) Federal aid, anti-drug enforcement program, aids and  
19 local assistance. All moneys received from the federal government under sub-  
20 title K of title I of P.L. 99-570, except as provided in par. (pc), as autho-  
21 rized by the governor under s. 16.54, to carry out the purposes for which  
22 received.

23       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 300a. 20.420 (1) (pb) of the statutes, as created by  
24 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is renumbered 20.505 (6) (pb).

25       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 301. 20.420 (1) (pc) of the statutes is created to  
26 read:

27       20.420 (1) (pc) Federal aid, anti-drug enforcement program, state  
28 operations. All moneys received from the federal government under subtitle K

1 of title I of P.L. 99-570, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, to be  
2 allocated to state agencies to carry out the purposes for which received.

3 ••87b0496/3••SECTION 301a. 20.420 (1) (pc) of the statutes, as created by  
4 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is renumbered 20.505 (6) (pc).

5 ••87b0058/1••SECTION 301m. 20.432 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7 20.432 (1) (kb) (title) Insurance and other information, counseling and  
8 assistance. The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of providing  
9 information and counseling on medicare supplemental insurance information,  
10 long-term care insurance and medical assistance eligibility requirements,  
11 training, educational materials and technical assistance under s. 16.009 ~~(1)~~  
12 ~~(2)~~ (j). The office of the commissioner of insurance shall credit to this  
13 appropriation amounts equal to the amounts in the schedule for the purposes of  
14 this paragraph, from the appropriation under s. 20.145 (1) (g). Notwith-  
15 standing s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each fiscal  
16 year shall revert to the appropriation under s. 20.145 (1) (g).

17 ••87b1451/3 •• 87b1990/en••SECTION 301q. 20.432 (2) of the statutes is  
18 created to read:

19 20.432 (2) PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY AGENCY. (a) Advocacy services. The  
20 amounts in the schedule for the provision by the protection and advocacy  
21 agency of advocacy services for persons with developmental disabilities under  
22 s. 51.62 (3m).

23 ••87-1355/3••SECTION 302. 20.433 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

25 20.433 (1) (g) General program operations. From all moneys received  
26 under s. 69.22 (1) ~~(a)-2~~ (c), the amounts in the schedule to be used for the  
27 ~~operating~~ expenses of the child abuse and neglect prevention board under s.  
28 48.982 (2) and (3).

1       ••87-1355/3••SECTION 303. 20.433 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.433 (1) (h) Grants to organizations. All moneys received under s.  
4 69.22 (1) ~~(a)-2 (c)~~, less the amounts appropriated under par. (g), to be used  
5 for grants to organizations under s. 48.982 (4). ~~Of the amounts appropriated~~  
6 ~~under this paragraph, \$25,000 in each fiscal year, beginning with fiscal year~~  
7 ~~1986-87, may be expended only in amounts equal to the amounts received under~~  
8 ~~par. (q) in the previous fiscal year.~~

9       ••87b1449/3 •• 87b1990/en••SECTION 303m. 20.435 (1) (a) of the statutes  
10 is repealed and recreated to read:

11       20.435 (1) (a) General program operations. The amounts included in the  
12 schedule for general program operations; including health services regulation,  
13 administration and field services. Of the amounts appropriated under this  
14 paragraph, unless the department has expended all federal moneys available for  
15 provision of these services, in state fiscal year 1987-88 \$75,000 may not be  
16 expended and in state fiscal year 1988-89 \$75,000 may not be expended for the  
17 provision of anonymous counseling services and laboratory testing services for  
18 the presence of an antibody to HTLV-III at alternate testing sites.

19       ••87-1911/1••SECTION 305. 20.435 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to  
20 read:

21       20.435 (1) (am) Acquired immunodeficiency syndrome services. The amounts  
22 in the schedule for the purchase of services under s. 146.022 for individuals  
23 with respect to acquired immunodeficiency syndrome and related infections.

24       ••87-1775/4••SECTION 306m. 20.435 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

26       20.435 (1) (b) Medical assistance program benefits. Biennially, the  
27 amounts in the schedule to provide the state share of medical assistance pro-  
28 gram benefits administered under s. 49.45 and to fund the pilot project under

1 s. 46.27 (9) and (10). Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department of  
2 health and social services may transfer from this appropriation to the appro-  
3 priation under sub. (4) (b) funds for the purposes specified under s. 49.45  
4 (6g) and as provided under s. 46.40 (14). The department of health and social  
5 services may credit or deposit into this appropriation funds it transfers from  
6 the appropriation under par. (fa) for the purpose specified in s. 146.90 (4m)  
7 (a) 5.

8 ••87-1777/4••SECTION 307. 20.435 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by  
9 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

10 20.435 (1) (b) Medical assistance program benefits. Biennially, the  
11 amounts in the schedule to provide the state share of medical assistance pro-  
12 gram benefits administered under s. 49.45, to fund care for persons in insti-  
13 tutions for mental diseases under s. 49.45 (6i), to fund the pilot project  
14 under s. 46.27 (9) and (10) and to fund services under s. 46.277 (4m). Not-  
15 withstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department of health and social services may  
16 transfer from this appropriation to the appropriation under sub. (4) (b) funds  
17 for the purposes specified under ss. 46.266 and 49.45 (6g) and as provided  
18 under s. 46.40 (14). The department of health and social services may credit  
19 or deposit into this appropriation funds it transfers from the appropriation  
20 under par. (fa) for the purpose specified in s. 146.90 (4m) (a) 5.

xxxxNOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.435 (1) (b). This section  
has been affected by draft LRB-1775/2.

xxxxNOTE: Section 20.435 (4) (b) has been deleted from  
LRB-1777/3; the section was affected by drafts with the following  
LRB #'s: 1800/1, 2093/4 and 2174/2.

21 ••87-2076/6••SECTION 311m. 20.435 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23 20.435 (1) (d) (title) Facility appeals mechanism. ~~Biennially, the~~ The  
24 ~~amounts in the schedule for the execution of functions under s. 49.45 (6m)~~  
25 (e).

1       ••87b0453/3••SECTION 313m. 20.435 (1) (eg) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.435 (1) (eg) (title) Pregnancy counseling and adolescent health  
4 services. The amounts in the schedule for grants for pregnancy counseling  
5 under s. 146.75 and for the provision of adolescent health services under s.  
6 146.19.

7       ••87-1788/1••SECTION 314. 20.435 (1) (em) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9       20.435 (1) (em) (title) Supplemental food program for women, infants and  
10 children benefits. The amounts in the schedule to provide a state supplement  
11 under s. 146.185 to the federal special supplemental food program for women,  
12 infants and children authorized under 42 USC 1786.

13       ••87-1788/1••SECTION 315. 20.435 (1) (es) of the statutes is created to  
14 read:

15       20.435 (1) (es) Supplemental food program for women, infants and children  
16 administration. The amounts in the schedule to pay administrative contract  
17 costs for the state supplement under s. 146.185 to the federal special  
18 supplemental food program for women, infants and children authorized under 42  
19 USC 1786.

20       ••87b0409/2••SECTION 315g. 20.435 (1) (fa) of the statutes is created to  
21 read:

22       20.435 (1) (fa) State health insurance pilot projects benefits.  
23 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to make subsidies available to persons  
24 enrolled in the state health insurance pilot projects conducted under s.  
25 146.90 (4m). The department of health and social services may transfer from  
26 this appropriation to the appropriation under par. (b) funds for the purpose  
27 specified in s. 146.90 (4m) (a) 5.

1       ••87b0409/2••SECTION 315j. 20.435 (1) (fb) of the statutes is created to  
2 read:

3       20.435 (1) (fb) State health insurance pilot projects administration.  
4 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to pay the costs of administering the  
5 state health insurance pilot projects conducted under s. 146.90 (4m), includ-  
6 ing the costs of local administrative contracts.

7       ••87b1422/2 •• 87b1990/en••SECTION 315m. 20.435 (1) (fc) of the statutes  
8 is created to read:

9       20.435 (1) (fc) Primary health care program. As a continuing  
10 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to provide primary health care  
11 services that are not donated or to augment reduced-rate health care services  
12 under s. 146.93 and to pay the costs of administering that section.

13       ••87-1782/2••SECTION 316. 20.435 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15       20.435 (1) (gm) Licensing activities. The amounts in the schedule for  
16 the purposes specified in ss. 50.50 to 50.85, 140.05 (17), 140.06 (5) and (8),  
17 140.45 (6), 140.50 to 140.60, 140.86, 141.15 (2) (b) and 143.15 (7) and  
18 146.24 and ch. 150. All moneys received under ss. 50.50 to 50.85, 140.05  
19 (17), 140.06 (5) and (8), 140.45 (6), 140.50 to 140.60, 140.85, 140.86, 141.15  
20 (2) (b), 143.15 (7), 146.24 and 150.13 shall be credited to this  
21 appropriation.

22       ••87b1422/2 •• 87b1990/en••SECTION 317r. 20.435 (1) (gp) of the statutes  
23 is amended to read:

24       20.435 (1) (gp) (title) Health care. ~~All moneys received under s. 146.99~~  
25 ~~The amounts in the schedule to fund the health care education funding report~~  
26 ~~under s. 146.87, certain administrative costs for the state health insurance~~  
27 ~~program under s. 146.90 and the health care programs under ss. 146.93 and~~  
28 ~~146.96, except that moneys for the purpose of funding the health care program~~

1 ~~under s. 146.96 may not be expended unless approved by the joint committee on~~  
2 ~~finance under s. 13.10. All moneys received from assessments on hospitals~~  
3 ~~under s. 146.99 shall be credited to this appropriation.~~

4 ••87-1780/2••SECTION 318. 20.435 (1) (ja) of the statutes is amended to  
5 read:

6 20.435 (1) (ja) (title) Congenital disorders diagnosis, special dietary  
7 treatment and counseling. The amounts in the schedule to provide ~~congenital~~  
8 ~~disorders~~ diagnostic services, special dietary treatment and follow-up coun-  
9 seling for congenital disorders and periodic evaluation of infant screening  
10 programs as specified under s. 146.02. All moneys received by the department  
11 under s. 146.02 (2) shall be credited to this appropriation.

12 ••87b0226/4••SECTION 320m. 20.435 (2) (gk) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14 20.435 (2) (gk) Institutional operations and charges. The amounts in the  
15 schedule for care provided by the centers for the developmentally disabled to  
16 reimburse the cost of providing the services and to remit any credit balances  
17 to county departments that occur on and after July 1, 1978, in accordance with  
18 s. 51.437 (4rm) (c), for care provided by the mental health institutes, to  
19 reimburse the cost of providing the services and to remit any credit balances  
20 to county departments that occur on and after January 1, 1979, in accordance  
21 with s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2, for maintenance of state-owned housing at centers  
22 for the developmentally disabled and mental health institutes, and for reim-  
23 bursing the total cost of using, producing and providing services, products  
24 and care. All moneys received as payments from medical assistance on and  
25 after August 1, 1978, as payments from all other sources including other pay-  
26 ments under s. 46.10 and payments under s. 51.437 (4rm) (c) received on and  
27 after July 1, 1978, as medical assistance payments, other payments under s.  
28 46.10 and payments under s. 51.42 (3) (as) 2 received on and after January 1,

1 1979, and as payments for the rental of ~~state institutional facilities~~ state-  
2 owned housing and other institutional facilities at centers for the develop-  
3 mentally disabled and mental health institutes, for the sale of utilities and  
4 for other services, products and care shall be credited to this appropriation,  
5 except that any payment under s. 46.10 received for the care or treatment of  
6 patients admitted under s. 51.10, 51.15 or 51.20 for which the state is liable  
7 under s. 51.05 (3), of patients admitted under s. 55.06 (9) (d) or (e) for  
8 which the state is liable under s. 55.05 (1), of forensic patients committed  
9 under ch. 971 or 975, admitted under ch. 975 or transferred under s. 51.35 (3)  
10 or of patients transferred from a state prison under s. 51.37 (5), to Mendota  
11 mental health institute or Winnebago mental health institute shall be treated  
12 as general purpose revenue -- earned, as defined under s. 20.001 (4). When-  
13 ever the unencumbered balance of the portions of this appropriation pertaining  
14 to farm operations plus the portions of the appropriation under sub. (3) (kk)  
15 pertaining to farm operations totals \$200,000 on June 30 of any year, the  
16 excess shall revert to the general fund.

17 ••87b0185/6••SECTION 338m. 20.435 (3) (j) of the statutes is created to  
18 read:

19 20.435 (3) (j) State-owned housing maintenance. The amounts in the  
20 schedule for maintenance of state-owned housing at state correctional  
21 institutions. All moneys received by the department from rentals of state-  
22 owned housing at state correctional institutions shall be credited to this  
23 appropriation.

24 ••87-2093/6••SECTION 349. 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

26 20.435 (4) (b) (title) Community aids. The amounts in the schedule for  
27 the provision or purchase of mental health services under ss. 51.42 and  
28 51.437, for reimbursement to counties having a population of less than 500,000



1 for the cost of court attached intake services under s. 48.06 (4) and for  
2 shelter care under ss. 48.22 and 48.58, for reimbursement for ~~county adminis-~~  
3 ~~tration~~ the provision or purchase of social services under ss. 46.215 (1) and  
4 (2) ~~and (3)~~ and 46.22 (1) (e), including foster care under ss. 49.19 (10),  
5 child care under s. 46.98 (2) (a) 1 and 49.50 and, ~~before January 1, 1986,~~  
6 ~~services under s. 46.27~~ services under ss. 46.87 and 46.985. Social services  
7 disbursements under s. 46.03 (20) (b) may be made from this appropriation.  
8 Distributions to private nonprofit child care providers under s. 46.98 (2) (a)  
9 2, to private nonprofit organizations under s. 46.57 (2) and to county aging  
10 units and private nonprofit organizations under s. 46.07 (3) (c) 4 and (4) may  
11 be made from this appropriation. Refunds received relating to payments made  
12 under s. 46.03 (20) (b) for the provision of services for which moneys are  
13 appropriated under this paragraph shall be returned to this appropriation.  
14 ~~Counties are liable for any share of the social services disbursements~~  
15 ~~according to the rate established under s. 49.52. The receipt of the~~  
16 ~~counties' payments for their share of the cost of services under s. 46.03 (20)~~  
17 ~~(d) shall be returned to this appropriation. Allocation of the fund for~~  
18 ~~mental health services shall be exclusively determined by the department of~~  
19 ~~health and social services, subject to ss. 51.42, 51.423 and 51.437. Not-~~  
20 ~~withstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department of health and~~  
21 ~~social services may transfer funds between fiscal years under this paragraph.~~  
22 ~~The department shall deposit into this appropriation and may transfer between~~  
23 ~~calendar years funds it recovers under ss. 49.52 (2) (b) and 51.423 (15) from~~  
24 ~~prior year audit adjustments including those resulting from audits of services~~  
25 ~~under s. 46.26 or 46.27. The department may also transfer between calendar~~  
26 ~~years funds it allocates under ss. 49.52 (1) (d) and 51.423 (2) but not spent~~  
27 ~~or encumbered on or before December 31 of any year by counties or by county~~  
28 ~~departments under s. 46.23, 51.42 or 51.437. The department may use the funds~~

1 ~~it transfers to pay counties owed funds for the purchase or provision of~~  
2 ~~mental health services, social services or services under s. 46.26 or 46.27,~~  
3 ~~due to any prior year audit adjustment. The department may not transfer more~~  
4 ~~than \$500,000 for these purposes. Except for the amounts a county department~~  
5 ~~under s. 46.23 or 51.42 is authorized to retain for noninstitutional community~~  
6 ~~programs under s. 49.45 (2) (a) 19 and (6) (b), 90% of funds not transferred~~  
7 ~~between calendar years, allocated under s. 51.423 (2) and not spent or encum-~~  
8 ~~bered by county departments under s. 46.23, 51.42 or 51.437 by December 31 of~~  
9 ~~each year, and except for the amounts the department is authorized to retain~~  
10 ~~under s. 46.27 (7) (g), 90% of funds not transferred between calendar years,~~  
11 ~~allocated under ss. 46.27 and 49.52 (1) (d) Except for amounts authorized to~~  
12 ~~be carried forward under s. 46.45, all funds recovered under ss. 49.52 (2) (b)~~  
13 ~~and 51.423 (15) and all funds allocated under ss. 46.87 (3) (c) 4 and (4),~~  
14 ~~46.57 (2), 46.98 (2) (a) 2, 49.52 (1) (d) and 51.423 (2) and not spent or~~  
15 ~~encumbered by counties, governing bodies of federally recognized American~~  
16 ~~Indian tribes or nonprofit organizations by December 31 of each year shall~~  
17 ~~lapse to the general fund on the succeeding January 1 unless transferred car-~~  
18 ~~ried forward to the next calendar year by the joint committee on finance. The~~  
19 ~~department may allocate the 10% not lapsing for emergencies, for justifiable~~  
20 ~~unit service costs above planned levels and to recognize shifts in service~~  
21 ~~populations among counties during the following calendar year Notwithstanding~~  
22 ~~ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may credit or deposit into~~  
23 ~~this appropriation and may transfer between calendar years funds it transfers~~  
24 ~~from the appropriation under sub. (1) (b) for the purposes specified under ss.~~  
25 ~~46.266 and 49.45 (6g).~~

xxxxNOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.435 (4) (b). This section  
has been affected by drafts with the following LRB #'s: 1777,  
1800, 2093 and 2174.

1       ••87b0706/4 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 349g. 20.435 (4) (bb) of the statutes  
2 is created to read:

3       20.435 (4) (bb) Community support program grants. As a continuing  
4 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for community support program  
5 grants under s. 51.421 (4).

6       ••87b0706/4 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 349r. 20.435 (4) (bc) of the statutes  
7 is created to read:

8       20.435 (4) (bc) Community support program aids. The amounts in the  
9 schedule for community support program aids under s. 51.421 (5).

10       ••87-2174/4••SECTION 350. 20.435 (4) (bd) of the statutes is amended to  
11 read:

12       20.435 (4) (bd) Community options program. The amounts in the schedule  
13 for assessments, case planning, services and county administration under s.  
14 46.27. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may  
15 under this paragraph transfer moneys between fiscal years. Except for moneys  
16 authorized for transfer under this appropriation or under s. 46.27 (7) (fm)  
17 or (g), all moneys under this appropriation that are allocated under s. 46.27  
18 and are not spent or encumbered by counties by December 31 of each year shall  
19 lapse to the general fund on the succeeding January 1 unless transferred to  
20 the next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.

21       ••87b0706/4 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 350m. 20.435 (4) (be) of the statutes  
22 is created to read:

23       20.435 (4) (be) Services to persons with brain injury. Biennially, the  
24 amounts in the schedule for grants to provide community-based services to  
25 persons with brain injury under s. 46.55.

26       ••87-2173/5••SECTION 351. 20.435 (4) (bf) of the statutes is amended to  
27 read:

1       20.435 (4) (bf) Alzheimer's disease; training and information grants.  
2 ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule to provide a grant to an orga-  
3 nization to carry out the activities related to Alzheimer's disease under s.  
4 46.855.

5       ••87b0411/3••SECTION 352m. 20.435 (4) (bg) of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7       20.435 (4) (bg) (title) Employment and training programs; administration.  
8 The amounts in the schedule for the administrative costs associated with the  
9 work incentive demonstration program under s. 49.50 (7) ~~and~~, the work experi-  
10 ence and job training ~~pilot~~ program under s. 49.50 (7j), the employment search  
11 program under s. 49.50 (7c), the self-employment and placement pilot project  
12 under s. 49.50 (7s) and grant diversion projects under s. 49.50 (7g).

13       ••87b0411/3••SECTION 353m. 20.435 (4) (bm) of the statutes is repealed.

14       ••87b0556/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 353s. 20.435 (4) (bp) of the statutes  
15 is created to read:

16       20.435 (4) (bp) Guaranteed jobs program. Biennially, the amounts in the  
17 schedule for the guaranteed jobs program under s. 46.33. The department of  
18 health and social services shall submit to the joint committee on finance a  
19 plan for any expenditure of funds under this paragraph for the department's  
20 administration of the guaranteed jobs program. If the cochairpersons of the  
21 committee do not notify the department that the committee has scheduled a  
22 meeting for the purpose of reviewing the proposed plan within 14 working days  
23 after the date of the department's submittal, the funds may be released to the  
24 department as provided in the plan. If, within 14 working days after the date  
25 of the department's submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the  
26 department that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of  
27 reviewing the proposed plan, no funds may be released to the department for  
28 its administrative costs without the approval of the committee.

1       ••87b0418/1••SECTION 354m. 20.435 (4) (cb) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3       20.435 (4) (cb) Domestic abuse grants. The amounts in the schedule for  
4 the purposes of s. 46.95, ~~except that the total expenditures under par. (hh)~~  
5 ~~and this paragraph shall not exceed \$1,772,100 in fiscal year 1985-86 and~~  
6 ~~\$1,761,000 in fiscal year 1986-87.~~

7       ••87b0415/1••SECTION 354r. 20.435 (4) (cc) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9       20.435 (4) (cc) Shelter for homeless individuals and families. The  
10 amounts in the schedule for grants to agencies and shelter facilities for  
11 homeless individuals and families as provided under ~~s.~~ ss. 46.97 and 46.975.

12       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 354v. 20.435 (4) (ce) of the statutes is repealed.

13       ••87-1593/2••SECTION 355. 20.435 (4) (cf) of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15       20.435 (4) (cf) (title) Foster parent insurance and liability. The  
16 amounts in the schedule to purchase insurance or pay claims as provided under  
17 s. 48.627. ~~The department may not expend any funds from this appropriation~~  
18 ~~for claims submitted under s. 48.627 (2) after June 30, 1987, or the date of~~  
19 ~~publication of the 1987-89 biennial budget bill, whichever is later.~~

20       ••87b0549/2 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 355m. 20.435 (4) (cj) of the statutes  
21 is created to read:

22       20.435 (4) (cj) Reduction of paternity backlog. Biennially, the amounts  
23 in the schedule to reduce the paternity backlog in a county with a population  
24 of 500,000 or more under 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 3024  
25 (14m). No moneys may be expended under this paragraph after June 30, 1989.

26       ••87b0661/3 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 355n. 20.435 (4) (cm) of the statutes  
27 is created to read:

1 20.435 (4) (cm) Juvenile restitution and community service projects. The  
2 amounts in the schedule for juvenile restitution projects and community ser-  
3 vice projects under s. 46.263.

4 ••87-2080/3••SECTION 356. 20.435 (4) (cm) of the statutes is renumbered  
5 20.435 (5) (d).

6 ••87b1098/2 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 357m. 20.435 (4) (d) of the statutes is  
7 amended to read:

8 20.435 (4) (d) Income maintenance payments to individuals. A sum suffi-  
9 cient to provide state aid for county administered public assistance programs  
10 under s. 49.52, child support supplement payments under s. 46.257, child care  
11 and related transportation payments under s. 49.50 (7) (e) and the cost of  
12 foster care provided by nonlegally responsible relatives under state or county  
13 administered programs, if the relatives are licensed to operate foster homes  
14 under ss. 48.62 to 48.64. Disbursements for public assistance may be made  
15 directly from this appropriation including the state and county share under s.  
16 46.03 (20) (a). Refunds received relating to payments made under s. 46.03  
17 (20) (a) shall be returned to this appropriation. The receipt of the  
18 counties' payments for their share under s. 46.03 (20) shall be returned to  
19 this appropriation.

20 ••87-2092/4••SECTION 358. 20.435 (4) (de) 1 of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22 20.435 (4) (de) 1. The amounts in the schedule for payment distribution  
23 under s. 46.032 for county administration of public assistance benefits and  
24 medical assistance eligibility determination and payments to American Indian  
25 tribes for administration of public assistance programs. Payments may be made  
26 from this appropriation to counties under s. 46.25 (10) (c) and to agencies  
27 under contract with the department for administration of relief to needy  
28 Indian persons under ss. 49.046 and 49.047. Payments may be made from this

1 appropriation to counties for the cost of the case management pilot project  
2 under s. 49.50 (7w) (e) and for administration of the child support supplement  
3 program under s. 46.257. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1),  
4 the department may transfer funds between fiscal years under this paragraph.  
5 The department may transfer funds returned to this appropriation under s.  
6 49.52 (1) (ag) between calendar years. ~~Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (4) and~~  
7 ~~(5), the department may use the funds it transfers to distribute payments to a~~  
8 ~~county in accordance with the reimbursement method set forth under s. 49.52~~  
9 ~~(1) (ag) 6 and 7.~~

10 ••87b0544/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 358m. 20.435 (4) (de) 2 of the statutes  
11 is amended to read:

12 20.435 (4) (de) 2. Except for payments to counties under s. 46.25 (10)  
13 (c) and 49.50 (7w) (e) and for administration of the child support supplement  
14 program under s. 46.257, reimbursement from this appropriation shall be based  
15 on workload standards promulgated by the department.

16 ••87b0411/3••SECTION 359m. 20.435 (4) (df) of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18 20.435 (4) (df) (title) Employment and training programs. The amounts in  
19 the schedule for the work incentive demonstration program under s. 49.50 (7),  
20 the employment search program under s. 49.50 (7c), the work experience and job  
21 training program under s. 49.50 (7j) ~~and,~~ the self-employment and placement  
22 pilot project under s. 49.50 (7s), grant diversion projects under s. 49.50  
23 (7g), community work experience programs under s. 49.50 (7m) and the food  
24 stamp employment and training project under s. 49.124. Moneys appropriated  
25 under this paragraph may be used to match federal funds received under par.  
26 (pm) or (ps). Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the depart-  
27 ment may transfer moneys under this paragraph between fiscal years.

1       ••87b0378/1••SECTION 360m. 20.435 (4) (dj) of the statutes is created to  
2 read:

3       20.435 (4) (dj) Benefit specialist program. The amounts in the schedule  
4 for the benefit specialist program for older persons under s. 46.81.

5       ••87-2173/5••SECTION 361. 20.435 (4) (eb) of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7       20.435 (4) (eb) General relief aid. ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the  
8 schedule for state aid to counties and municipalities for eligible general  
9 relief costs under s. 49.035.

10       ••87b0578/1 •• 87b1226/2••SECTION 362h. 20.435 (4) (eg) of the statutes  
11 is amended to read:

12       20.435 (4) (eg) (title) Programs for adolescents and adolescent parents.  
13 The amounts in the schedule for the purchase of day care programs from school  
14 boards under s. 46.99 and for the provision of adolescent self-sufficiency and  
15 pregnancy prevention programs under s. 46.995.

16       ••87b0418/1••SECTION 362m. 20.435 (4) (hh) of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18       20.435 (4) (hh) Domestic abuse assessment. The amounts in the schedule  
19 for the purposes of s. 46.95. All moneys received from the domestic abuse  
20 assessment surcharge on court fines, as authorized under s. 971.37 (1m) (c) 1  
21 or 973.055, shall be credited to this appropriation.

22       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 362r. 20.435 (4) (jk) of the statutes is created to  
23 read:

24       20.435 (4) (jk) Youth diversion program. The amounts in the schedule for  
25 youth diversion services under s. 46.265. All moneys transferred from s.  
26 20.420 (1) (g) shall be credited to this appropriation.

27       ••87b0496/3••SECTION 362s. 20.435 (4) (jk) of the statutes, as created by  
28 1987 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:



1       20.435 (4) (jk) Youth diversion program. The amounts in the schedule for  
2 youth diversion services under s. 46.265. All moneys transferred from s.  
3 ~~20.420 (1)~~ 20.505 (6) (g) shall be credited to this appropriation.

4       ••87-2080/3••SECTION 363. 20.435 (4) (jm) of the statutes is amended to  
5 read:

6       20.435 (4) (jm) Administrative and support services. The amounts in the  
7 schedule for the inspection of approved treatment facilities under ch. 51, for  
8 licensing community-based residential facilities under s. 140.85, for admin-  
9 istrative expenses related to approving residential facilities under s. 46.28,  
10 for producing instructional materials for community-based residential facili-  
11 ties under s. 50.035 (1), ~~for interpreter services for hearing impaired~~  
12 ~~persons,~~ for printed material and computer runs of the department's informa-  
13 tion systems, for issuing controlled substance permits under s. 161.335 and  
14 for training programs. All moneys received from fees for inspection of  
15 approved treatment facilities under ch. 51, all moneys received as licensing  
16 fees charged to community-based residential facilities under s. 140.85, all  
17 moneys received from the sale of instructional materials to community-based  
18 residential facilities under s. 50.035 (1), all moneys received as fees  
19 charged for approving residential facilities under s. 46.28, all moneys  
20 received as fees charged for the provision of printed material, including  
21 computer runs of the department's information systems, ~~all moneys received as~~  
22 ~~fees charged for interpreter services for hearing impaired persons,~~ all moneys  
23 received as fees for controlled substance permits issued under s. 161.335 and  
24 all moneys received as fees for training programs shall be credited to this  
25 appropriation.

26       ••87-2173/5••SECTION 364. 20.435 (4) (kc) of the statutes is amended to  
27 read:

1       20.435 (4) (kc) Independent living center grants. ~~Biennially, the~~ The  
2 amounts in the schedule for the purpose of making grants to independent living  
3 centers for the severely disabled under s. 46.96. All moneys transferred from  
4 sub. (5) (bm) and (na) for the purpose of providing grants to independent  
5 living centers for the severely disabled under s. 46.96 shall be credited to  
6 this appropriation.

7       ••87-2091/2••SECTION 365. 20.435 (4) (L) of the statutes is repealed and  
8 recreated to read:

9       20.435 (4) (L) Welfare fraud and error reduction. All moneys received  
10 from the state's share of the recovery of overpayments and incorrect payments  
11 under ss. 49.125 (2), 49.195 (5) and 49.497 (1) for reducing error and fraud  
12 in the food stamp, aid to families with dependent children and medical assis-  
13 tance programs. The funds shall be allocated as provided in s. 49.197 (1).

14       ••87-2091/2••SECTION 366. 20.435 (4) (Lm) of the statutes is repealed.  
15 SECTION 366m. 20.435 (4) (ma) of the statutes is amended to read:

16       20.435 (4) (ma) Federal project aids. See sub. (9) (ma). In each fiscal  
17 year, the department shall allocate \$250,000 as grants under this paragraph  
18 for demonstration projects and to develop and implement in-home family-based  
19 treatment programs for persons with alcohol or other drug abuse problems. The  
20 department shall award the grants on a request-for-proposal basis.

21       ••87b0487/1••SECTION 367a. 20.435 (4) (mb) of the statutes is created to  
22 read:

23       20.435 (4) (mb) Federal project local assistance. All federal moneys  
24 received, as a portion of the moneys provided under subtitle A of title IV of  
25 P.L. 99-570, for amounts to counties pursuant to allocation plans developed by  
26 the department for the expansion of treatment and rehabilitation services for  
27 persons with alcohol or drug abuse problems.